

City and County of San Francisco

City Hall 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

Meeting Minutes

City Operations and Neighborhood Services Committee

Members: Sean Elsbernd, Carmen Chu, Christina Olague

Clerk: Linda Wong (415) 554-7719

Monday, June 25, 2012	10:00 AM	City Hall, Committee Room 263
Regular Meeting		

Present: 2 - Sean Elsbernd, and Christina Olague **Absent:** 1 - Carmen Chu

MEETING CONVENED

The meeting convened at 10:00 a.m.

REGULAR AGENDA

120294 [Hearing - Prevention of Trash and Recycle Bin Scavenging] Sponsors: Olague; Farrell

Hearing to request presentation from Recology and Department of Public Works regarding impacts of trash and recycle bin scavenging and the solutions to prevent the situation in both residential and commercial neighborhoods.

03/20/12; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to City Operations and Neighborhood Services Committee.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Supervisor Christina Olague (Board of Supervisors); presented information concerning the matter and raised questions throughout the hearing. Guillermo Rodriguez (Department of the Environment); Paul Giusti (Recology); Regina Dick Endrizzi (Small Business Commission); provided information and answered questions raised on the hearing matter. Tom Morrow (Fillmore Heritage Homeowner's Association); Don Savoie (Civic Center Community Benefit); Tyrone Mullins, Dave Denson, and Shannon Watts (Green Streets); Jerel Banks; Wei Ze Wu (HANC Recycle Center); Jacob Moody; Chris Faust (SFSAFE); Dallas Bradley (LMN Neighborhood Association); John Ferrar; Rod Rougelot (Recycling Resource); Michael Nulty; Tes Welborn; David Mora (Green Streets); John Nulty; Martha Hoffman; Larry Stringer (Department of Public Works); spoke in support of the hearing matter.

CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR by the following vote:

Ayes: 2 - Elsbernd, Olague Absent: 1 - Chu

120451 [Hearing - Services and Assistance to Families that Experience Sudden Loss of a Family Member]

Sponsor: Olague

Hearing to assess San Francisco's established systems, current policies, and existing capacity to deliver services to survivor's families that experience sudden loss of a family member.

05/01/12; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to City Operations and Neighborhood Services Committee.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Supervisor Christina Olague (Board of Supervisors); presented information concerning the matter and raised questions throughout the hearing. Chief Joanne Hayes-White (Fire Department); John Grimes (Department of Public Health); Stephanie Felder, Director (Crisis Management Services, Department of Public Health); Charles Morimoto (Department of Public Health); Ricardo Garcia-Acosta (Community Response Network); Maggie Lloyd-Agnew (Healing Circle); Christoph Sandoval (SF Crisis Care); David Vincent (US Crisis Care); presented information concerning the matter and answered questions raised throughout the hearing. Pascale Vermont, and Dan Rosen (SF Crisis Care); Lea Ann Roddan; Elizabeth Ferber (Kaiser Permanente); Gilda Witherell; Catina Johnson (Healing Circle); Elsa Casillas (Healing Circle); Mary Ann Jones (Westside Community Services); Tony Pinochi; Marie Borders; Ray Alvaron; spoke on the hearing matter.

CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR by the following vote:

Ayes: 2 - Elsbernd, Olague Absent: 1 - Chu

120466 [Liquor License Transfer - 101 4th Street]

Hearing to consider that the transfer of an existing Type 20 off-sale beer and wine license from 566 Minnesota Street to 101-4th Street (District 6), to Beth Aboulafia for Target Corporation dba City Target, will serve the public convenience or necessity of the people of the City and County of San Francisco.

05/04/12; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to City Operations and Neighborhood Services Committee. Planning Department recommends approval of proposed PCN request.

05/15/12; REFERRED TO DEPARTMENT. Referred to the Planning Department and the Police Department for review and approval of PCN request.

06/06/12; RESPONSE RECEIVED. Planning Department recommends approval of proposed PCN request.

06/22/12; RESPONSE RECEIVED. Police Department recommends approval of proposed PCN request.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Inspector Julie Lazar (Police Department); Supervisors Sean Elsbernd, and Christina Olague (Board of Supervisors); presented information concerning the hearing matter. Beth Aboulafia, and John Dewes (Target Corp); spoke in support of the hearing matter. Michael Nulty; John Nulty; Gerald Banks; spoke in opposition to the hearing matter.

PREPARED IN COMMITTEE AS A RESOLUTION

Resolution determining that the transfer of an existing Type 20 off-sale beer and wine license from 566 Minnesota Street to 101 4th Street (District 6), to Beth Aboulafia for Target Corporation, dba City Target, will serve the public convenience or necessity of the people of the City and County of San Francisco, in accordance with Section 23958.4 of the California Business and Professions Code, with conditions.

REFERRED WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION to the Board of Supervisors, by the following vote:

Ayes: 2 - Elsbernd, Olague Absent: 1 - Chu

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 12:52 p.m.